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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  
701 Market Street, Suite 5400 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
Bid No. 23-22 
Bottled Water 
Addendum One 
 
To:  See Email Distribution List 
 
From:  Shannon Stewart 
  Manager of Contract Administration 
 
Date:  March 15, 2024 
  
No Pages:     1 
 
This addendum is issued on March 15, 2024, prior to the proposal due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to 
respond to questions submitted by prospective offerors regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation. 

QUESTIONS 
1. Question: I am requesting to extend the bid due date an additional two weeks to ensure we can complete the bid. 

Response: Due to the Authority’s internal time constraints, the request for an extension has been denied. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 


